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Message

From: MSCS Code A i

Sent: 11/09/2013 12:36:55

To: i Code A

Subject: CHANGE OF TIME: Invitation to meeting with Minister of State Norman Lamb MP

Importance: High

Mr Farthing,
would it be possible to move the meeting on Friday slightly so that it runs from 12:45-1:457

I am very sorry for any inconvenience caused by the change of time but I am afraid it is down to an
unavoidable governmental commitment that has come up for Mr Lamb.

Please let me know if you are still able to attend?

Many thanks,
[DH. 3PG]

Private Office of Norman Lamb MP, Minister of State for Care and Support
Department of Health, 79 whitehall, SwlA 2NS

From: Charles Farthing | Code A :
Sent: 10 September 2013 17:49
To: MSCS

Subject: Re: Invitation to meeting with Minister of State Norman Lamb MP

No, my MP is Mark Hoban. He once told me he could not support the expenditure of further public finds on
this matter, and I have not troubled him since.

Kind regards,

Charles Farthing

————— original Message -----

From: MSCS< Code A !

To: 'Charles Farthing'i Code A

Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2013 3:37 AM

Subject: RE: Invitation to meeting with Minister of State Norman Lamb MP

Dear Mr Farthing,
Thank you for your confirmation of attendance and apologies for the delay in getting back to you.

The meeting is at Richmond House, 79 whitehall, SW1A 2NS at 2:30 on Friday, if you go to reception on
arrival and say you are here to see Norman Lamb someone will come down to collect you.

I should inform you that Iain Wilson is also attending the meeting along with his MP Caroline Dineage.
Can I ask whether Caroline is also your MP?

Many thanks,
[DH.JPG]

Private Office of Norman Lamb MP, Minister of State for Care and Support
Department of Health, 79 whitehall, SwlA 2NS

From: charles Farthing ! Code A i
Sent: 05 September 2013 17:44
To: MSCS
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Subject: Re: Invitation to meeting with Minister of State Norman Lamb MP

Thank you for your email and invitation which I would Tike to accept on behalf of both my wife and I.
Please advise the exact address and room details to which we should go.

It is coincidence that I wrote and posted a letter to Mr Lamb earlier today requesting a personal
interview (copy attached). Notwithstanding your email, my request is still valid as it is most unlikely
there will be any discussion on individual cases on 13 Sep.

Kind regards,

Charles Farthing

————— original Message -----

From; MSCS<mailto! Code A

To: E Code A :
Sent: Thursday, September 05, 2013 8:47 AM

Subject: Invitation to meeting with Minister of State Norman Lamb MP

Dear Mr Farthing,

Norman Lamb would 1like to invite to you to a meeting at the Department of Health to discuss the
publication of Prof Baker's report into deaths of patients at Gosport War Memorial Hospital on Friday
13th september, 2:30-3:30.

we are happy to be flexible if that time and date is unsuitable, so please let us know. wWe will be
inviting other families and campaigners so would be happy to accommodate any others you feel should
attend.

Many thanks,
[DH.3PG]
Colin Staniland

APS to Norman Lamb MP, Minister of State for Care and Support

Department of Health, 79 whitehall, SwlA 2NS
i Code A !
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Incoming and outgoing e-mail messages are routinely monitored for compliance with the Department of
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